

Committee Meeting Minutes

Thursday 29th September 2022 (19:00 – 21:00hrs) at the Cricket Club

Present: Tim Selby, Stewart Batchelor, Glynnis Eastwood, James Tebboth, Luke Daniells, Paul Woodham.

Apologies for absence: Niall Brash, Peter Coomber

	Review of outstanding minutes from the Jul meeting.
6	 Club Events/News: Curry Night at the Fort, booked for Wednesday, Nov 2nd, as posted in the forum. Christmas meet-up, it's been decided & now booked at the Dipalee in Castle Street, for Wednesday, Jan 11th a forum post will follow Winter Track Day: will be at the Derby Velodrome on Friday, Jan 20th there will be Forum Post setting out the timings, costs etc soon (NB) Open to all so if you fancy some cycling fun & going please hit the attending button. Hill Climb: this is currently work in progress and looking to run this 'Open Event' now in September 2023, much more details for this to follow (TS/SB)
2	First Aid Event: we had 13 attendees as posted in the forum, the follow-up action is how to handle medical conditions that members may have that'll maybe cause concerns on a Club Ride?
7	FaceBook/Instagram: a desire is to move to more Club Based version under consideration, still work in progress (TS/LD)

	Agenda Items as follows:
1	The numbers:
	Membership: PW we are currently up to a magnificent 76 now for the year.
	Made up of 17 ladies, 59 men with 14 newbies $(11m/3l)$ this year
	Accounts : SB reported that since Apr 1^{st} we have received £744 with £364.90 expenses leaving us with a balance of £1472.43 in the bank
	Kit Assets: Men's Club Summer Classic White Jersey (x2) Large/LS - £100:00.
2	Website etc: to support a busy SB , PW had some training (limited) so thanks to PatH, and I've step-up to help and made a few minor script changes here & there where necessary, and refreshed the home page to inc. a monthly Photo Competition and also adding in the new RL Roto
	A new Club Event calendar is under construction, to be posted soon. $(\mathbf{TS}/\mathbf{PW})$
	NOTE : we are still looking to fill our Web Admin role so if any of you have the skills and able to help with this role it would be greatly appreciated.

3	Ride Data: NB we certainly are getting in the miles this year to date as of 28 th September we have covered collectively some 37,000 miles.
	A Group: 20 rides, with 110 attendees for 6305 miles
	B Group : 26 rides, with 214 attendees for 10760 miles
	C Group: 24 rides, with 156 attendees for 5835 miles
	Mid-Week: 34 rides, with 314 attendees for 13475 miles
	Leisure: 6 rides, with 20 attendees for 482 mile
	Breeze: 18 Rides, All GE's hard work – well done & more data to follow (GE)
	Ride Leaders Comp: still both Tim & Paul out in the front chart, as a reminder this is updates automatically after each ride and is visible in our Website.
	Ride Leaders Roto: NB currently working well thanks to your help.
	AwayDayRide : 1 st for three years saw 16 of us headed to Chipping Norton for three group rides around the Cotswolds, 3 A's with a 104 ml ride from home with the B's (7) 52ml and the C's (6) on a 44 ml loop.
	The Ride Leader rota to view can be found in ' <i>In the Saddle', Ride Leaders</i> <i>Schedule</i> & on the Website, so if you would like to lead a ride then pick a date and get in touch with Niall to book yourself in to help us with this role.
	Remember: No RL No Ride!!
4	Club Challenge Cup : formally the Silverstone Cup it's been decided to change its name as I'm sure your aware we used the Gawcott 6.6 ml loop, this was held over 5 evening time trial ride events with beer and a chat at the finish! We had a total of 15 attendees with just 6 actually improving their time, the winner will be announced at the next AGM. For 2023 will see us heading for a different course.
5	Winter Activities: looking to add a few 'Out of the Saddle' events.
	Zwift Events : will look to firm-up on PatH previous efforts by formalise the 'Swans Club' approach (JT) will be looking into this for us inc. the WhatsApp group etc
	For your Health & Wellbeing Yoga, a nutritionist type event and bike maintenance are also being considered.
6	Breeze Rides : it was decided to add these to the club data. GE to provide all her ride data to get this added retrospectively (PW)
	5 , , , ,

	AOB:
1	Paris – Roubaix 2023 : we are still working on a Club Trip for next Easter to North France to the Buckingham twinned town of Mouvaux? Any Takers??
	This is a on-going action with StephS making another visit home soon so we should have an up-date then. Aa amendment to the Forum Post to follow (JT)
2	For the Next AGM: new achievement award to be actioned.

date of next meeting

10th November at the Cricket Club

All Club Members are Welcome Attend

